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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  971-5003
October 25, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	971-5003
	RFP NUMBER:  971-5003
	

	Film Storage - Real Property Records

	October 25, 2011

	Film Storage - Real Property Records
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 9, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 9, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Carolyn Flores

 ref buyer Carolyn Flores, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 971-5003 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 971-5003

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q 1. Since Iron Mountain (Tracy, Ca) currently is the vendor of storage now, are your records being stored in their Records Vault?

A 1. Yes.
Q 2. If so, are they charging per cu. Feet?

A 2. The charge is currently per roll.
Q 3. The 8,200 Rolls of 16mm Film - how are they stored now?  In Iron Mountain Boxes?  And if so, how many film per box?

A 3. In boxes, 42 to 44 rolls per box.
Q 4. The 400 rolls of 35 mm film - how are they stored?  In Boxes?  Film per box?

A 4. In boxes, 26 rolls per box.

Q 5. 250 Sheets of Microfiche - how are they stored?  Boxes?  Per box quantity?

A 5. All in one box.

Q 6. How often are rolls picked up from the County?  (200 rolls listed as future growth?)

A 6. As needed.  Not currently on a particular schedule.
Q 7. Is distance of 180 miles acceptable for the County of Fresno?  Is there a specific time requirement for Rush/Emergency deliveries?  What is the service activity anticipated for the collection (daily, weekly, monthly rotation)?
A 7. Distance is not a problem as long as file can be sent (or delivered) within 3 business days.  In 5 years we have not had to make a request for a roll of film.  We have a project that is being contemplated which may need film delivered to and picked up from a film conversion vendor in Sacramento or Sunnyvale.

Q 8. Is it possible to get a copy (or view on line) your current pricing with Iron Mountain now on the storage rates? 

A 8. See current Contract pricing Fee Schedule on following page.
ATTACHMENT "A"

FEE SCHEDULE

STORAGE COSTS

	16mm Film
	$0.15
	Per roll per month

	35mm Film
	$0.15
	Per roll per month

	Microfiche Sheets
	$5.00
	Per Container/250 per month


ONE-TIME TRANSPORT

A one-time pick-up of County’s current archival inventory located at the County’s current vendor (Iron Mountain in Tracy, California) and the Fresno County Recorder’s office, with delivery to Vanguard Vaults will be provided at no charge.  This pick-up will be handled by Vanguard Vaults’ personnel and use Vanguard Vaults vehicles.

OTHER COSTS

Transportation between County of Fresno Assessor-Recorder’s Office and Vanguard Vault:

	Using Vanguard Personnel & Vehicle
	$355.00
	Per round trip


Using third party carrier
Carrier’s actual charge plus Vanguard Vaults library maintenance time.

LEASED STORAGE CONTAINERS

	Resin or Steel
	$3.50
	Per container per month

	Acid or lignin-free cardboard
	$1.50
	Per container per month


OTHER FEES

	Purchase Cardboard Container
	$12.75
	Each acid-free and lignin-free cardboard container

	Destruction Fee
	$1.50
	Per Roll

	Permanent Removal Fee
	$1.05
	Per Roll

	Scanning a container in or out of inventory
	$1.75
	Per container

	Library Maintenance Fee and Special Project Fees includes: data entry, library consolidation, library moves and inventory
	$34.50
	Per hour billed in quarter hour increments

	Administration Fees includes: Unlimited Web access, reports, on-line help and customer support
	$15.00
	Per month

	In-Service training on electronic tracking system
	No charge
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